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GSE SYSTEMS, I NC
8930 STANFORD BOULEVARD
COLUMBIA, MD 21045 USA
TEL: 410.312,3500 FAX: 410.312.35611

November 10, 1997

Ms. Carol Mustain
Corporate Specialist
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.0O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Subject: Simulation, Systems & Services Technologics Company
Reference Number: P18843

Dear Ms. Mustain:

I refer to your letter of October 23, 1997. Upon advisement from your
department, this letter serves as a request to have our company withdrawn
as a foreign corporation from the state of Florida despite the recent
revocation on September 26, 1997,

Simulation, Systems & Services Technologies Company only received one
notice to complete the report. This notice, which we believe was issued in
January 1997, did not outline a time frame for measures taken for failure
to filc the annual report unlike what we understand the second notice
covers. Therefore, having decided to have our company withdrawn, we did
not submit the annual report. We apologize for the delay in filing for a
certificate of withdrawal, but as we were not aware of the time limit for
revocation, we unfortunately did not act within the prescribed time frame,

We would be grateful if you would waive the requirement for our
company to be reinstated in order for it to file for withdrawal from your
state. To this end, please accept the enclosed check for $165.00 as
payment for the 1997 annual report and procced with the withdrawal
Process.

Thank you for your time and consideration,
Regards,

ajma Khan
Manager, Compliance Reporting & Taxation

GSE Systems, Inc,

Enclosures



